From: Joe Harris <jharris@friendshipusa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 1:54 PM

Toi}

Subject: Fwd: Friendship Aspire Charter Amendment Request Copy for Superintendent Barbaree
Attachments: Letter to DESE Summons FINAL FINAL.docx

Attached is proof of my email to Barbarbee.

Joe Harris
Chief Executive Officer

FRIENDSHIP EDUCATION FOUNDATION
3005 lzard Street

Little Rock, AR, 72201

(202) 746-7049 ¢

(501) 500-9336 ext. 1105 m
jharris@friendshipusa.org,
www.friendshipusa.org

Everyone Grows with Friendship!

Email confidentiality notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity lo whom they are
addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended enly for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any aclion in reliance on the contents of this

information is strictly prohibited.

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Joe Harris <jharris@friendshipusa.org>

Date: Tue, Jan 10, 2023 at 1:51 PM

Subject: Friendship Aspire Charter Amendment Request Copy for Superintendent Barbaree
To: jennifer.barbaree@pinebluffschools.org <jennifer.barbaree@pinebluffschools.org>,
<phillip.carlock@pinebluffschools.org>

Cc: Tripp Walter <twalter@apsrc.net>

Superintendent Barbaree,

This email is to inform you of Friendship Aspire Academies intent to submit a charter amendment request in the Pine
Bluff School District. Should you have comments or questions please direct them to the office of the Director of Public
Charter Schools.

Sincerely,

Joe Harris
Chief Executive Officer

FRIENDSHIP EDUCATION FOUNDATION
3005 lzard Street
Little Rock, AR, 72201



From: Joe Harris <jharris@friendshipusa.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 1:51 PM

To: jennifer.barbaree@pinebluffschools.org; phillip.carlock@pinebluffschools.org

oW

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
300 S lzard Street

Little Rock, AR, 72201

(202) 746-7049 ¢

(501) 500-9336 ext. 1105 m
jharris@friendshipusa.org
www.friendshipusa.org

Everyone Grows with Friendship!

Email confidentiality notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. This message contains confidential informalion and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminale, dislribute or copy this e-mail. Please nolify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from
your syslem. If you are not the intended recipient you are nolified that disclosing, copying, distribuling or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this

information is strictly prohibited.



